AK Taihia

From: Michael John Winch

Sent: Friday, 5 September 2025 6:21 pm

To: Proposed District Plan; AK Taihia

Subject: Re: Proposed District Plan - Hearing 15C Section 42a reports

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Far North District Council.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Kia ora Alicia-Kate
I made a submission on the zoning of land at Henderson Bay (reference S67.019).

| will be away at the time of the Hearings and waive my right to be heard on this topic.

| have read the S42A report. | understand that the Hearings Committee will also have regard to my
detailed written lay evidence which is available on the PDP website.

Regards
Michael John Winch

From: Far North District Council <pdp@fndc.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, September 1, 2025 4:03 PM

To: mwinch@xtra.co.nz <mwinch@xtra.co.nz>

Subject: Proposed District Plan - Hearing 15C Section 42a reports

Proposed District Plan - Hearing 15C Section 42a reports

Dear Submitter

Hearing 15C - Rezoning Requests - Urban and Rural (includes rural requests
within Kerikeri-Waipapa Spatial Plan study area)

Council’s reporting planner reports on submissions received (s42A reports) are now
available on the hearing website here.

If you're not sure which of the reports consider your submission, please refer to the
appendix in the Hearing Notification Letter.

Next steps






